

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: Assistance needed for 0155 applications

Mr. Ghaffari,

Thank you for the correction.

I went back to my calculation to obtain new value of TX power, which is approximate 10 dBm TX power for our radio. That will be OK as our tested SU will have mid -70th RSL and QAM 16 modulation.

Therefore we concur to lower the TX power down by 12 dBm as requested by Sprint.

Can you please let me know what we should do next? Should I revise the application to show the new ERP?

Thanks a lot,

Cuong Pham (aka CP)

D: 650-523-2144

C: 650-430-3473

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 9:57 AM

To: Cuong Pham

Subject: RE: Assistance needed for 0155 applications

Mr. Pham,

According to Sprint's consent letter dated June 20 2007, they want you to lower the proposed ERP (3.66 watts = 35.635 dBm) by 12dB. What you are doing is that you are adding the 12dB with the gain of antenna resulting the 346 mW, that's not what they are saying. If you concur to lower the requested ERP (3.66W)by 12dB to 231 mW for sector 181.4 degree, there shouldn't be any reason for further coordination with Sprint.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

7/26/2007